

From: Paul Grandinetti

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 15, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0309-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

I am responding to your request of October 11, 2007, for additional information concerning the above-identified experimental application of L&G Communications. I will attempt to enter the following information into L&G Communications? application. To the extent that effort is unsuccessful, please consider this letter an amendment to the application.

Please reduce the number of equipment from five of Aperto Networks? PacketMAX 3000 units and 150 of Aperto Networks? PacketMAX 100 units to three of Aperto Networks? PacketMAX 3000 units and 46 of Aperto Networks? PacketMAX 100 units.

The applicant is working to coordinate with FSS stations in the area and will submit a FSS coordination upon its completion.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

/s/

Paul Grandinetti

PG:elb